

# Lemia Salim

E.R. Specialist



## Personal details

- Lemia Salim
- lamashamsl@gmail.com
- +971554663928
- UAE
- B
- [linkedin.com/in/lemia-salim-5a85b7ab](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lemia-salim-5a85b7ab)

## Skills

- Patient Management ●●●●●
- Team Leader ●●●●●
- Disaster Management ●●●●●
- Time Management ●●●●●
- ICU ●●●●●
- E.R. ●●●●●

## Languages

- Arabic ●●●●●
- English ●●●●●

## Profile

Experienced & board-certified Emergency Medicine Specialist with extensive experience in patient care, emergency response, & medical education. Licensed by the Sudan Medical Council, UAE (MOH & DOH) & certified in Egyptian Fellowship in Emergency Medicine & Disaster Management. Skilled and Trannier in resuscitation, trauma management, & disaster response, committed to providing high-quality patient care & training healthcare professionals.

## Education

- Bachelor of Medicine and Health Science** **Sep 1999 - Apr 2004**  
International University of Africa, Faculty of Medicine & Health Science, Khartoum, Sudan
- Cardiology Master** **Oct 2007 - Present**  
Cairo University, Cairo, Egypt  
(Unfinished) - Passed 1st & 2nd part
- Egyptian Fellowship in Emergency Medicine** **Nov 2009 - Dec 2014**  
Ministry of Health, Cairo, Egypt
- Arab Diploma in Disaster Management for Health Professionals (ADDM-HP)** **Oct 2012 - Oct 2013**  
Arab Institute for Continuing Professional Development (AICPD), Cairo, Egypt

## Employment

- Emergency Medicine Specialist** **Nov 2021 - Dec 2023**  
Burjeel Medical City (BMC) - VPS, Abu Dhabi, UAE
  - Provide comprehensive emergency medical care.
  - Conduct patient assessments and develop treatment plans.
  - Supervise and mentor junior medical staff.
- Emergency Medicine Specialist** **Jul 2021 - Sep 2021**  
Al Mafraq Project - VPS, Abu Dhabi, UAE
  - Managed emergency cases and provided critical care.
  - Collaborated with multi-disciplinary teams to ensure optimal patient outcomes.
- Emergency Medicine Specialist** **Dec 2020 - Jun 2021**  
Sheikh Khalifa Specialty Hospital (SKSH), Ras Al-Khaimah, UAE
  - Delivered emergency medical services.
  - Participated in emergency response planning and implementation.
- ER Doctor** **Jan 2015 - Jan 2018**  
El-Sheik Specialized Hospital, Khartoum, Sudan
  - Provided emergency medical care.
  - Managed acute and chronic conditions in an emergency setting.
- Head of ER Department** **Feb 2017 - Jul 2017**  
Ibrahim Malik Teaching Hospital, Khartoum, Sudan
  - Led the ER department.
  - Oversaw patient care and departmental operations.

**ER Specialist** **Jul 2015 - Oct 2015**  
Ribat University Hospital, Sudan

- Delivered emergency medical care.
- Coordinated with other specialists for patient management.

**ER Doctor** **Jan 2015 - Mar 2015**  
Royal Care International Hospital, Sudan

- Provided emergency medical care.
- Conducted patient assessments and implemented treatment plans.

## Licenses

---

**Certificate of full registration** **Oct 2006 - Present**  
Sudan Medical Council

**A temporary license to practice medicine in Egypt** **Oct 2009**  
Medical License Office Ministry of Health & Population - EGYPT  
Permit to practice during the Egyptian Fellowship Training Program.

**Health Authority of Abu Dhabi – HAAD** **Dec 2015**  
Pass the HAAD registration exam as a general practitioner  
DATAFLOW Verification Report AGD 116800

**Specialist Registration** **May 2016**  
Sudan Medical Council  
Full member in good standing of the Sudan Medical Council after 6 months of assessment under the supervision of 2 consultants in 2 Hospitals.

**Senior Specialist Registration** **Dec 2016 - Present**  
Sudan Medical Council

**Specialist of Emergency Medicine evaluation letter** **Dec 2019 - Present**  
Ministry of Health, United Arab Emirates

**Emergency Medicine Specialist License** **Oct 2020 - Present**  
Ministry of Health, United Arab Emirates  
License number D60620.

**Emergency Medicine Specialist License** **Nov 2021 - Present**  
Department of Health (DOH), Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates  
DOH License number GD38085

## Courses

---

**ATLS: Advance Trauma Life Support** **Jul 2022**  
Held in Burjeel Medical City (BMC)- ABU Dhabi

**ACLS: Adult Cardiac Life Support Course** **Apr 2021**  
Held in Sheikh Khalifa General Hospital (SKGH) – Um Al-Quwain.

**BLS: American Heart Association Course** **Dec 2020**  
Held in the Training Center of Gulf University – Ajman  
E-Card # **205607568199**  
**Renewal on 2023**

**ALS: Advanced Life Support - European Resuscitation Council (ERC) “recertification”**

**Mar 2017**

Held in Maharat Center, Sudan. *selected as an INSTRUCTOR.*

**PTC: Instructor Course**

**Mar 2017**

**PTC: Primary Trauma Course Foundation**

**Feb 2017**

The course is designed to promote & enable the training of medical professionals in the developing world & the management of severe injury; it is the desired outcome is that lives are saved & disabilities are avoided. Held in Ibrahim Malik Hospital, Sudan.

*Selected as an INSTRUCTOR.*

**The Secret of Expert Course**

**Apr 2016**

The Evidence-Based Education Course, held by Al-Tababa Advanced Health Solution in collaboration with the Educational Development Center & MEDICAL SPECIALIZATION BOARD, SUDAN.

*Accredited for 6 CME.*

**STEP: Sequential Trauma Education Program “Recertification”**

**Apr 2016**

The course was designed by Ain Shams University “School of Medicine” & Maryland University “School of Medicine” & Currently Sudanese Medical Specialization Board”.

*I have been elected as a trainer*

**BLS/ AED Provider Course 2015**

**Feb 2016**

An update for the old BLS/AED with the new guidelines in 2015, was held by Sudan Resuscitation Council (SRC).

*Selected as an INSTRUCTOR*

**GIC: Generic Instructor Course**

**Jun 2014**

It is a standardized national course teaching the principles of adult learning, & is a collaboration between the Resuscitation Council (UK) & the Advanced Life Support Group (ALSG). Held in the European Resuscitation Council (ERC) & Egyptian Resuscitation Council (EgRC).

**European Trauma Course (ETC)**

**Apr 2014**

The ETC is a joint program of the European Resuscitation Council (ERC), The European Society of Anesthesiology (ESA), The European Society for Trauma & Emergency Surgery (ESTES) & The European Society for Emergency Medicine (EuSEM). ETC is an innovative 2.5-day life support course for doctors & medical health care professionals who are involved in the acute care of major trauma patients. It provides state-of-the-art trauma training with a strong focus on teamwork and non-technical skills. It was held in Egypt (EGRC).

*Selected as an INSTRUCTOR.*

**Trauma Management Workshop**

**Sep 2013**

Mini ETC European trauma course held in disaster training center – Zagazig University in Collaboration with EGRC (Egyptian Resuscitation Council).

**Hazmat Life Support Course (HLS)**

**Jun 2013**

A 16-hour, 2-day program, & the course trains participants to provide a rapid assessment of hazmat patients, recognize toxic syndromes (toxidromes), provide medical management, apply the poisoning treatment paradigm & administer specific antidotes.

*Awarded by disaster medicine training center - Zagazig University - in*

*collaboration with Hamad International Training Centre.*

**ALS: Advanced Life Support- European Resuscitation Council (ERC)**

**May 2013**

The course is a standardized national, course teaching evidence-based Resuscitation guidelines & to healthcare professionals in the United Kingdom. *Held in EGYPTIAN Resuscitation Council (EgRC). Cairo, EGYPT.*

**European Pediatric Life Support - European Resuscitation Council (ERC) (EPLS)**

**Apr 2013**

Intended to provide training for multi-disciplinary healthcare professionals in the early recognition of the child in respiratory or circulatory failure & the development of the Knowledge & core skills required to intervene to prevent further deterioration towards a respiratory or cardio-respiratory arrest.

*Selected as an INSTRUCTOR.*

**Occupational Safety & Health in General Industry (OSHA)**

**Mar 2013**

The Occupational Safety & Health Act grants OSHA the authority to Issue workplace health & safety regulations, including limits on Hazardous chemical exposure, employee access to Hazard information, requirements for the use of personal protective equipment, & requirements to prevent falls & hazards from operating dangerous equipment.

*A Safety Training Card has been awarded after completing 30hours of training in General safety & health.*

**MIMMS Advanced Course (Major Incidence Medical Management Support)**

**Feb 2013**

The course teaches the nature & management of major incidents, & how to deliver the medical support needed to be held in the Disaster Medicine Training Centre – Zagazig University - Egypt.

*Selected as an INSTRUCTOR.*

**Sequential Trauma Education Program (STEP)**

**Jan 2013**

A course designed between Ain Shams University "School of Medicine" & Maryland University "School of Medicine. was held at AIN SHAMS University.

**CERC Basic Certification & Sphere**

**Jan 2013**

Certificate of Crisis & Emergency Risk Communication course & Sphere Course "Humanitarian Charter & Minimum Standards in Humanitarian Response" granted by Department of Health & Human Services, Centers for Disease Control & Prevention – Center for Global Health.

**HMIMMS: Hospital Major Incident Medical Management & Support**

**Apr 2012**

It is a practical approach to managing a major incident from within the hospital.

*Held in Collaboration with the disaster Medicine Training center at Zagazig University.*

**Basic Course in Diagnostic Abdominal Ultrasonography**

**Jan 2012**

It was 3 weeks of lectures & hands-on practice in the Bilharzial Liver Unit. Tropical Medicine Department, CAIRO UNIVERSITY.

**FCCS course- Fundamental Critical Care Support Course**

**Apr 2010**

Is a course designed by the Society of Critical Care Medicine (SCCM) for a

physician to prioritize & stabilize a critically injured patient, it is a 2-days course, attendees participate in lectures & Hands-on training for important critical care skills including Mechanical Ventilation, Hemodynamic Monitoring, Neurological support & life-threatening infections.

It was held at Cairo University Hospital, Directed by Dr. SHEERIF MOKHTAR.

### **Quality Control, Statistics & Research**

**Mar 2010**

#### **Methodology**

MEDC – Medical Education Development Centre - Faculty of Medicine - Cairo University - Egypt.

## **PRO. EXPERIENCE**

---

### **Internship: Post-Graduation Internship training**

**Oct 2004 - Apr 2006**

Ministry of Health Sudan, Khartoum, Sudan

1. **Khartoum Emergency Pediatrics Hospital- pediatric:** 10/2004-1/2005 - Responsible for Children with pediatric diseases presented to the pediatric Emergency Department, pediatrics referred clinic, & general pediatric ward.
2. **Ibrahim Malik Teaching Hospital:** Obs & Gynae, 2/2005 -5/2005 - Worked in Prenatal clinics, delivery suite, operating theatre, gynecology Clinic, & Emergency department caring for women & their offspring.
3. **Police Hospital:** 5/2005- 11/2005 - General Medicine: 3 months, Responsible for patients with medical disease presenting to the emergency department, medical clinics, admission to general ward, & attending morning rounds.
4. **Surgery:** - 3 months looked after patients presenting to the surgery emergency department, operating theatre, referred clinics, & general surgical ward.
5. **Khartoum Teaching Hospital:** Orthopedics, 11/2005- 2/2006 - Responsible for a Trauma patient in the emergency department. Department, operating Theater, referred clinic, & general ward.
6. **Al-Shaab Teaching Hospital:** Cardiology, 2/2006- 4/2006 - Responsible for the cardiac patient in the emergency department, admission to general ward & CCU, follow up & discharge.

### **General practitioner**

**Jun 2006 - Feb 2007**

Khartoum Ministry of Health, Khartoum, Sudan

Work with medical affairs coordination - primary health care (school health). Conducted a routine medical examination for the students in whole state schools.

### **Residency**

**Nov 2009 - Dec 2014**

Ministry of Health, Cairo, Egypt

Residency Training

#### **Nov 2009 - Nov 2010**

A resident of Emergency Medicine (1st year)

Cairo University Hospital (Al-Kasr Alaini) - Egyptian Fellowship - Ministry of Health (trauma 6 months, ICU 2 months, Orthopedic 2 months, Surgery 2 months).

#### **2010 - July 2011**

A resident of Emergency Medicine (2nd year)

Shobra General Hospital - Egyptian fellowship- Ministry of Health.

#### **Sep-Dec 2010**

Registrar of Cardiology at Cairo University Hospital, full duties.

### **Aug 2011 - Jun 2012**

A resident of Emergency Medicine (2nd year)

- Cairo University Hospital (Al-kasr Alaini)
- Egyptian Fellowship - Ministry of Health (Trauma 6 months, ICU 2 months, Anesthesia 1 month).

### **Jul 2012 - Feb 2013**

A resident of Emergency Medicine (3rd year)

6th October Insurance Hospital - Egyptian Fellowship- Ministry of Health (ICU-stroke care unit "SCU" 8 months).

### **Mar 2013 - May 2014**

A Resident of Emergency Medicine (4th year)

Dar Al-Fuad Hospital - Egyptian Fellowship - Ministry of Health. Top private Egyptian hospital. (ER Doctor)

## **CONFERENCES**

---

### **Egyptian Program Implication of European Practice Guidelines (EPIEPG)- EGYPT 2010**

- Egyptian Workgroup on Cardiovascular Drug Therapy - Egyptian Society of Cardiology collaboration with European Committee of Practice Guidelines European Society of Cardiology. **May 2010**

### **ICMP: Egyptian Intensive Care & Emergency Medicine Conference**

Accredited for eight CME hours. **Dec 2012**

### **Sudan Emergency Medicine Conference**

Sudan. **2015**

### **Emergency Medicine Conference**

The Medical Student International Network "Ribat Medical Student Association," MedSIN-RMSA, and the Standing Committee on Medical Education (SCOME). I was INVITED to the Opening ceremony and presented a lecture with the title: **APPROACH TO TRAUMA PATIENT.**

**Feb 2017**

## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

---

I work as an INSTRUCTOR with the European Resuscitation Council (ERC), Education Development Centre - Sudan Medical Specialization Board (EDC-SMSB), Ibrahim Malik Development Center (IMDC), Center of Professional Development (CPD), Ahmed Gasim Hospital, in many Resuscitations, Trauma courses in and out of Khartoum State, helping in education and training of over 2000 medical professionals. After Graduation, I worked as a tutor in problem-based learning (BPL for the 2nd & 3rd classes for two months.

INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF AFRICA - May 2008

### **After ER Certification I started with the European Resuscitation Council (ERC) as an instructor candidate:**

- The European Trauma Course (ETC) was held in the Education Center-Doctor Union (SUDAN).
- European Pediatric Life Support (EPLS) -ERC held by EDC Sudan Medical Specialization Board, **February 2016.**
- The European Trauma Course (ETC) was held at the MAHARAT EDUCATION CENTER - **Mar 2017.**
- European Trauma Course (ETC) held in campus - Cairo, Egypt - **2018**

- European Trauma Course (ETC) held in Kortrijk, Belgium - **Dec 2022**

**Courses I Instruct with Education Development Center - Sudan Medical Specialization Board (EDC-SMSB):**

- Local Basic & advanced Resuscitation Course for Nurses & Doctors working in ER - BAHRY TEACHING HOSPITAL.
- Skill stations for OBS & GYNECOLOGY Doctors.
- Sequential Trauma Education Program (STEP) for ER Resident doctors.

*Ø Certificate of Appreciation from Sudan Medical Specialization Board & Education Development Centre for Contribution in INSTRUCTIONS the successful European Resuscitation Council Workshop on BLS, ALS, ILS, GIC, ETC, EPLS. Held in Khartoum - Sudan from **20th of Jan - 11th Feb 2016.***

**Courses I instruct with Continuous Development Center (CPD):**

- (BLS/AED, ILS, Trauma, Lectures).
- Medical Professional in Kadugli - South Kordofan State - Sudan.
- Bahry Hospital - Medical Professional- Khartoum.
- STIC Severe Trauma Instructor Course with Dr. Omer Al-Farug - Khartoum.
- BLS for internship 2018.

**Courses I instruct with Ibrahim Malik Teaching Hospital (IMDC)**

- BLS/AED for Doctors & Nurses.
- ALS for doctors and nurse
- PTC for the medical professional
- Lectures and tutorials for ER medical and residents.

**PTC Courses I Instruct & direct:**

- At Red Sea University & assigned as course director.
- At Al-Zaeem Al-Azhari University for surgeons.
- At Al-Zaeem Al-Azhari University PTC instructor Course for surgeons.
- At Al-Zaeem Al-Azhari University for Medical of the Year 2018.
- Directing group of PTC courses held in AHMED GASIM HOSPITAL for medical staff and SMBC Registrar
- PTC training of trainer in Ahmed Gasim and Al-Zaeem Al-Azhari.

**Ahmed Gasim Hospital courses:**

- Regular BLS, ILS, ALS, and PTC at the training center for the last year.

**Volunteer Courses:**

- BLS Course for final year medical student – Al-Jazeera University.
- 2 BLS for Nurses in Ahmed Gasim Hospital- Khartoum North- Sudan.
- ILS for doctors at ALREBAT HOSPITAL- Khartoum.

**OTHER COURSES:**

- Trauma Lecture - PEDIATRIC RESUSCITATION for final year medical student, Al-Neelin University, presented by SUDALEARN CENTER.
- 2 Local BLS/AED for medical professionals in Kassala State- East Sudan.
- Local BLS/AED and ILS for medical professionals - Madani, Al-Jazeera State, Sudan.
- 2 Local BLS/AED for medical professional SMART VISION CENTER.
- ETC- ERC for Doctors held in ALMAHARAT CENTER.
- 3 local BLS/AED courses for nurses – Royal Care Hospital.